ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES
June 8, 2023

Ms. Katie Baker

City of Round Rock Parks and Recreation
210 W. Bagdad, Suite 220

Round Rock, Texas 78664

RE: Recommendation of Award
Lake Creek Trail
HEA Project 15-022-B-CORR

Dear Ms. Baker

In accordance with your request, | would like to provide the following information regarding the public
bid resulis for the City of Round Rock Lake Creek Trail Project. There were three (3) bidders per the
attached bid tabulation results. Per your direction, it is the desire of Parks and Recreation to include the
alternate bid items for the Round Rock West and Centennial Plaza Trailheads in addition to the Base
Bid. The bidder with the lowest base bid and selected alternates total price is Muniz Concrete &
Contracting Inc, Inc. with a total bid price of $2,461,328.00 (Two million four hundred sixty-one
thousand three hundred twenty-eight dollars and no cents). It is recommended to award the Lake Creek
Trail Project to Muniz Concrete & Contracting, Inc.

| trust this information is adequate for your needs; however, should you have any questions please
contact me at 512-244-1546.

Sincerely
Hagood Engineering Associates, Inc.

Terry R. Hagood, P.E.
TRH/xx
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